

Lazaro Santin

Internet Applications Architecture Developer & Design Expert

13641 SW 19th ST
Miramar, FL 33027
United States

Cell: 754 226 4492
Website: <http://lazaro-santin.me>
LMSantin@gmail.com

.NET & WEB DEVELOPER

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Energetic Information Technology Professional with solid track record in the development and project management of enterprise-wide business intelligence strategies with expertise in UI/UX Design implementation in websites and web application interfaces. Software analyst and programmer (20 years of experience) currently designing and programming distributed N tier applications with a vast experience using OOP techniques in Visual Studio .NET and databases designing. Ranged from simple websites to complex web applications as well as offline software, focusing properly on the user and on user requirements. Strong critical thinking, problem solving and time management skills with proven success at handling multiple responsibilities in high-pressure environments. Fluent in English and Spanish (native-speaker).

SPECIALTIES

Expert in:

- C#, VB.NET, ASP.NET Web forms, ASP.NET MVC, WCF, WPF, SQL Server and Windows
- Development of component-based business software, Object oriented programming
- Component based Scalable Logical Architecture (CSLA.NET) framework, .NET framework
- HTML, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, Ajax, XML and IIS
- General Website Maintenance and Management
- General working knowledge in Travel Agency Management, Tours and Reservations or Booking Software.

Proficient in:

- Team Foundation Server, Subversion, Search Engine Marketing and Optimization, MS Office, PowerPoint, Outlook, Visio, Word, Excel and Access.
- Crystal reports
- Windows network setup and administration, PC setup and support, SQL Server setup and administration.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Front/Back End Web .NET Developer-Programmer

April 2014 – currently

Insight Software LLC, Weston, Florida

- Maintenance (using C#, ASP.NET MVC, JQuery, CSLA.NET and SQL Server) of the following applications:
 - GlobalPortal**: Portal to allow patients to send and receive secure messages form and to doctors, and submit medical forms.
- Analysis, design and develop (using C#, ASP.NET MVC, CSLA.NET, JQuery, AngularJS, WCF, SQL Server and TFS) of the following applications:
 - MVE cloud**: New version of My Vision Express developed as a single page application.
 - Patient communications**: Web application and services to send automated communications to patients, using phone calls, text messages and email. It allows different actions like appointments confirmations, automatic reminders and more.

Front/Back End Web Developer-Programmer

November 2012 – December 2013

Iberostar Hotels Mexico

- Maintenance (using VB.NET, ASP.NET Web forms, CSLA.NET and SQL Server) of the following applications:
 - iBooking**: Booking back end software for Visit Us (the Iberostar Hotels Group center based in Miami, Florida).
 - BookingNet**: Iberostar Hotels Group booking engine and front end reservation software for America region.
- Analysis, design and develop (using C#, ASP.NET MVC, CSLA.NET, JQuery, SQL Server and TFS) of the following applications:
 - New feature for groups managing in **iBooking**: Booking back end software for Visit Us (the Iberostar Hotels Group center based in Miami, Florida).
 - iWedding**: Booking engine for wedding package sale and reservation management.

UI-UX Designer / HTML, ASP.NET, AJAX and CSS Developer / Project Manager / Owner

November 2012 - October 2007 (5 years)

Santin Software Solutions SA. De CV. Cancun, Mexico

Responsible for my own business, it is still running and I attend some technical stuff when needed.

- Analysis, design and develop (using VB.NET, ASP.NET Web forms, Javascript, AjaxControlToolKit, CSLA.NET, SQL Server and Web services) of the following application/website:
 - Reservatrix.net**: Booking back end software for companies working in the tours or excursions business.
 - Reservatrix.com**: Official site for Reservatrix project.
- SEO, marketing and Google adwords campaigns for Reservatrix project.
- Customer service and support for Reservatrix project.
- Responsible for leading and assisting in the management of the entire scope of project including design, project planning, user administration system, client relations, as well as contributing to the hands-on design and production.
- Maintenance (using VB 6.0 and Access database) of the following applications:
 - Seabooks**: Booking back end software for Marina Albatros in Cancun, Mexico.
 - ProBooks**: Booking back end software for Selvatica in Cancun, Mexico and FatCat in Puerto Aventura, Riviera Maya, Mexico.

IT, Software developer, LAN administrator

March 1996 - 2007 (11 years)

CUBATUR Travel agency, Varadero, Cuba

- Worked with headquarter team assisting in requirements for the new software developed to control tours and excursions operations.
- Analysis, design and develop (using VB 6 and Microsoft Access) of the following software:
 - TourGuide**: Software to assign and control work to tourguides.
 - CreditCard**: Software to control payments made with credit cards.
- Managed IT in CUBATUR Travel agency. In charge of network maintenance and administration, leading the IT team.
- Maintenance of the applications used in the company, included those develop by myself and installed the company applications in others dependencies of the group.

EDUCATION

- Hands-On Seminar by Joe Homnick (Microsoft Regional Director): Cross Platform Development for iOS, Android and Windows with HTML5. Deploying to iOS, Android or Windows Devices using Cordova. Cloud Build through PhoneGap. TypeScript. AngularJS/Breeze. Web API Services, Weston, Florida, July 2015.
- Post graduate in Applied Informatics – Camilo Cienfuegos University, Matanzas – Cuba, 2002 - 2003
- Bachelor in Software Engineering – Superior Polytechnic Institute (CUJAE), Ciudad Habana, Cuba, 1990 - 1995